MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE STAFFING AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE HELD ON TUESDAY, 26TH JULY, 2016, Times Not Specified

PRESENT:

Councillors: Raj Sahota (Chair), Liz McShane (Vice-Chair), Jason Arthur, Sarah Elliott and Bernice Vanier

28. FILMING AT MEETINGS

The Chair referred Members present to agenda Item 1 as shown on the agenda in respect of filming at this meeting, and Members noted the information contained therein.

29. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS (IF ANY)

There were no apologies for absence.

30. URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business. It was noted that the open and exempt minutes of the special meeting of the Staffing and Remuneration Committee held on 14th July 2016 had been circulated late, as it had not been possible to finalise the draft minutes in advance of the statutory despatch date.

31. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

In relation to agenda item 6, Cllr Arthur declared that he was a teacher, but not in the borough of Haringey; it was noted that this did not constitute a disclosable pecuniary or prejudicial interest and did not preclude him from participating in proceedings.

32. MINUTES

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 7 June 2016, and the unrestricted minutes of the special meeting of the Committee held on 14 July 2016 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

33. SCHOOLS PAY AND APPRAISAL POLICIES

The Committee considered the report on two reviewed policies (Pay and Teacher Appraisal) to be recommended by the Council from 27th July 2016 for adoption by the



governing bodies of the community, voluntary controlled, community special and maintained nursery schools which the Council maintains and to be implemented by the Council in respect of any unattached teachers it employs from September 2016. The report was presented by Victoria Tricarico, Head of People and Change, who outlined the proposed policies and any changes contained therein, and clarified that these policies related to teaching staff only and that a separate policy for support staff would be produced in due course. It was noted that it was good practice for these policies to be reviewed on an annual basis.

In respect of the Pay Policy, the Committee was advised that final details would be subject to the publication of the School Teacher's Pay and Conditions Document (STPCD) 2016, which was expected later in the year. Once the STPCD was issued, the final details of the Pay Policy would be confirmed and the document issued to schools.

It was noted that the Council had consulted with headteachers, governing bodies, the unions, and the Schools Consultative Group on both policies, and that the versions presented to the Committee for approval incorporated feedback from these stakeholders.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding the changes made to the policies compared with previous versions, it was confirmed that there had been no significant changes in respect of the content of either but that the structure of both had been slightly amended for clarity. The Committee asked about the feedback that had been received from stakeholders; it was reported that there had been some requests for clarification around the technical aspects of the pay policy and that, in respect of the appraisal policy, feedback had largely been around wording and emphasis. With regards to the feedback from the unions, the NUT and NASUWT have a model appraisal policy which outlines the position of those teaching unions, and feedback had been broadly consistent with this, for example lesson observations and the expectation of clarity when it was proposed for pay progression to be withheld. Discussion at the Schools Consultative Forum had largely focussed on wording and requests for clarification, but some procedural points had also been raised, for example regarding grievances.

The Chair moved the recommendations of the report and it was:

RESOLVED

- i) That the Committee approve the model Pay Policy and model Teacher Appraisal Policy attached at Appendix A and Appendix B to the report, to:
 - a. be recommended by the Council from 27th July 2016 for adoption by the governing bodies of the community, voluntary controlled, community special and maintained nursery schools which the Council maintains
 - b. be implemented by the Council in respect of any unattached teachers it employs from September 2016.

ii) That the Committee authorise the Assistant Director Transformation and Resources in consultation with the Chair of the Committee to make such amendments to the Pay Policy and Teacher Appraisal Policy as he considers minor, any such amendments to be reported back to the meeting of the Committee immediately following the making of the amendments. This includes publishing pay scales in line with the teacher national pay award.

34. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

35. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED

That the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items as they contained exempt information as defined in Section 100a of the Local Government Act 1972; paragraph 1; namely information relating to an individual.

36. EXEMPT MINUTES

RESOLVED

That the exempt minutes of the special meeting of the Staffing and Remuneration Committee held on 14th July 2016 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

37. NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of exempt urgent business.

The meeting closed at 7.25pm.

CHAIR: Councillor Raj Sanota	
Signed by Chair	
Date	